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 Re: Xochitl, Inc., FTC File No. 152-3012 
 
Dear Mr. Fleder: 
 
 The staff of the Federal Trade Commission’s Division of Advertising Practices has 
conducted an investigation of Xochitl, Inc. and Xochitl Gourmet Foods LLC (collectively, 
“Xochitl”) regarding possible violations of Sections 5(a) and 12 of the Federal Trade 
Commission Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a) and 52, in connection with Xochitl’s advertising for its 
non-organic line of corn chips.  Specifically, our inquiry focused on whether, from at least 2009 
through 2014, Xochitl’s claim of “No GMO” for its non-organic corn chips (including Salted 
Mexican Style, Cajun Style, Picositos con Limon Mexican Style, Sea Salt Mexican Style, No 
Salt Mexican Style, and Garlic varieties) was false and/or unsubstantiated.  Xochitl expressly 






